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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Fred Baptiste, (Ex-Officio); Beverly Newsome, CB9 Member;
Vanessa Raptopoulos, CB9 Member; Nichola Cox, Resident
Member; John Craver, Resident Member; Regina Clarke, Resident
Member; Esteban Giron, Resident Member

FROM: Suki Cheong, Committee Chair
RE: “City of Yes” Zoning Subcommittee
DATE: Thursday, February 1, 2024

The meeting of the ULURP/Land Use Committee has been scheduled as follows:

DATE: Tuesday, February 6, 2024
TIME: 6:30pm
PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform

Meeting Number: 839 1218 7076

Phone: 1(646) 558-8656
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/83912187076
Livestreamed on CB9 Facebook Page:
https://www.facebook.com/cb9bklyn

AMENDED AGENDA

1. Meeting Call to Order
a. Review of rules of order
b. Welcome subcommittee members and guests
2. Review City of Yes for Housing Opportunity
a. UMAP/High Density Proposals
b. Low Density Proposals
3. Community resident and board member questions
4. Adjournment

890 NOSTRAND AVENUE « BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11225 « PHONE: (718) 778-9279 « FAX: (718) 467-0994
WEBSITE: www. https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/ch9/ « EMAIL: BK09-1@CB.NYC.GOV



https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83912187076
https://www.facebook.com/cb9bklyn

